

#80
4/30
amended
11/10/10

investigation and a copy of the traffic and police record, if any, shall be attached to the application and filed. The Director ~~[of Security]~~ shall refuse to issue or renew a driver's license if the driver:

- (1) Does not meet a qualification for a license; or
- (2) Has made a material false statement on the application; or
- (3) Has submitted a drug screening test with a positive result or has refused to submit to a test or has failed to provide a test result or information regarding same; or
- (4) Has been convicted of, pleaded guilty to or forfeited bond or collateral upon any of the following charges, whether the conviction, plea or forfeiture occurred in the State of New York or elsewhere:
 - (a) Any offense which constitutes a "serious offense," as the term is defined by § 265.00 of the Penal Law of the State of New York or any act supplementary thereof or amendment thereto; or
 - (b) Has accumulated, within the past 18 months, eleven (11) or more points on his driver's license, as such points are determined by the Department of Motor Vehicles of the State of New York; or
- (5) Has had any taxicab driver's license or a similar license or permit revoked; or
- (6) [(7)] For any other reason reasonable related to the applicant's fitness and/or eligibility for a taxicab driver's license.

language removed

- C. The Director ~~[of Security]~~ shall notify the applicant, in writing, of any refusal to approve any application and the reason therefore.
- D. If a prospective applicant has been convicted of a specified criminal activity, any decision regarding such prospective applicant's fitness for a license shall be made upon consideration of New York State Correction Law §§701-703-b and §§751-753. The Director ~~[of Security]~~ shall be authorized to approve a taxicab driver's license if an applicant is otherwise ineligible based on the contents of this section if at the request of said applicant the Director ~~[of Security]~~ reviews any extenuating circumstances for a prior conviction for any offenses pursuant to §85-7B of this chapter and finds that the applicant is suitable for a taxicab driver's license.

E. If a prospective applicant fails the required drug screening test, the applicant shall be ineligible to reapply for a taxicab driver's license for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of the Director's denial notice.

§ 85-8 Form and terms of taxicab driver's license fee

- A. Issuance and form. Upon satisfactory fulfillment of the foregoing requirements and upon the payment of a nonrefundable driver's license fee, the Director ~~[of Security]~~ shall issue to the applicant a license which shall be in such form as to contain a photograph and signature of the licensee ~~[and blank spaces upon which a record may be made of any arrest or such complaint(s) against him as may be required by the Director of Security]~~. Each license shall be stamped by the seal of the County ~~[upon at least a portion of the photograph]~~. All licenses shall be numbered in the order in which they are issued and shall contain the driver's name and expiration date of the license.
- B. Tampering. Any licensee who alters, defaces, mutilates, changes, removes or obliterates any official entry made upon his license, or of any other form, format, color, content or component thereof, shall be punished by the revocation of his license.
- C. Duration. Taxicab driver's licenses shall be valid for one calendar year from the date of issue and shall remain valid unless otherwise revoked or suspended for the next succeeding calendar year up to the anniversary of the date of issue.
- D. Display. Each such license shall be placed in a transparent plaque or frame of a size which shall be determined by the Director ~~[of Security]~~ at all times when the driver is operating the cab for hire, in a position readily visible to the passengers of said taxi. ~~[and to persons looking in or through the window of the front door on the right or passenger side thereof]~~.
- E. Replacement. In the event a driver's appearance changes substantially or a driver's license must be replaced, the driver shall have a new photograph taken by the Director ~~[of Security]~~ and shall accompany such photograph with an application fee as determined by resolution of the Broome County Legislature.

Intro No. 64
Date 11/18/10
Reviewed by _____
Co. Attorney _____
Date _____

RESOLUTION
BROOME COUNTY LEGISLATURE
BINGHAMTON, NEW YORK

#64
Amended

Sponsored by: County Administration and Finance Committees

Seconded by:

**RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A FINANCE AGREEMENT WITH IBM GLOBAL FINANCING FOR
HARDWARE, SOFTWARE AND INSTALLATION SERVICES FOR THE DIVISION OF
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR 2011-2015.**

WHEREAS, the Director of Information Technology requests authorization for a lease agreement with IBM Global Financing for hardware, software and installation services for the Division of Information Technology at a cost not to exceed \$650,000 for the period 2011 through 2015, and

WHEREAS, said agreement is necessary to replace three (3) existing systems with the purchase of two (2) i-Series/AS400 systems critical to the Public Safety Facility, the Clerk's Office, the Health Department and the Department of Social Services, now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that this County Legislature hereby authorizes a lease agreement with IBM Global Financing, 10 North Martingale Road, Schaumburg, Illinois, 60173 for hardware, software and installation services for the Division of Information Technology for the period 2011-2015, and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that in consideration of said services, the County shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed \$650,000 for the term of the agreement, and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the payments hereinabove authorized shall be made from budget line 10020001.6004195 (Hardware Rental/Lease), and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Executive or her duly authorized representative is hereby empowered to execute any such agreements, documents, or papers, approved as to form by the Department of Law, as may be necessary to implement the intent and purpose of this Resolution.

COUNTY OF BROOME } ss.:
STATE OF NEW YORK }

I, the undersigned, Clerk of the Legislature of the County of Broome, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above is an original resolution of such Legislature duly adopted on the _____ day of _____, 20____, by a majority of the members elected to the Legislature of said County at a regular meeting of said Legislature.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that at the time said resolution was adopted said Legislature was comprised of nineteen members.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of said Legislature this _____ day of _____, 20_____.

Date sent to County Executive _____

Approved _____
County Executive

Date _____, 20_____.

Clerk, County Legislature
County of Broome